



**ASI SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Cora M. Culla  
ASI Executive Director's Report**

**1. SUBJECT: Recreation Center Progress**

**DETAIL:**

- The construction drawings (CD) for the Recreation Center were submitted for plan check by designated agencies prior to holiday break. A CD set has been provided to us for review prior to submission to the CSU Chancellor's Office.
- The selected LPA renderings for the L-shaped signage to be posted at the project site (at Eucalyptus, facing Bronco Commons and the walkway behind the BSC) have been integrated into the design prepared by our Gas Team and approved by the University.
- We have started to work on the updated Financial Plan using the most recent enrollment projections from the University. This will be an action item for the CSU Board of Trustees, following approval by the ASI Senate and University.

**2. SUBJECT: AOA Annual Conference**

**DETAIL:**

- The AOA Annual Conference was attended by Powell Velasco, Terri Bell, Ginny Mansfield, and myself. There were about 200 attendees from all CSU auxiliary organizations and the Chancellor's Office.
- The Chancellor spoke about the recent 2012-13 budget announcement from the Governor's Office. He indicated that the CSU budget stands at the same budget level in 1996 but we are servicing almost 100,000 more students. He challenged all students, faculty, staff, and alumni to actively reach out to the Governor, Legislature and CA population and seriously advocate for the CSU.
- Karen Zamarippa from the CSY Office of Governmental Affairs presented on the profile of the Legislature, anticipated 50% turnover in seats, upcoming initiatives, etc. Once posted on the AOA website, this will be forwarded to Johnathan to share with the ASI student leaders.

### **3. SUBJECT: Tree Removal Next to BSC**

#### **DETAIL:**

- A question was raised regarding the removal of the eucalyptus trees next to the BSC.
- The campus hired a professional arborist to evaluate these trees and a few others on campus. Due to their age and condition, these were determined to be safety risks and recommended for removal.
- Matt Stafford will elaborate further discussion with the campus for future replacement. This could be an opportunity for ASI to be part of the effort.

### **4. SUBJECT: RPM Updates**

#### **DETAIL:**

- Art Program – There is a new photography installation in the Ursa Major corridor outside C&E from a local artist. The exhibit is titled “The Reality Inside: Telling stories, creating dreams and seeing life through expression,” and the reception is scheduled for January 31<sup>st</sup>.
- Campus Recreation is signing up participants for the Winter season of intramural basketball and volleyball.
- There is a new section on the ASI website under About ASI where the organization’s Public Documents are available as a part of our preparations for the open records legislation that went into effect January 1<sup>st</sup>. These are also great resources for the Student Leaders and ASI team as references.
- Warning – the H1Z1 virus is spreading through Cal Poly Pomona...but you can only get it if you are bitten by a zombie! ASI is sponsoring the Human vs. Zombies game starting January 25 through February 1. All game participants must sign up on-line and attend one of the two mandatory information meetings on January 20 or 23. Ask the Gamesroom for more information.
- The First Friday event featuring the movie Bridesmaids on January 6<sup>th</sup> had over 400 students in attendance.
- Gas Creative Group was again selected to design and produce the Made in the CSU campaign for the third year in a row and now have an exclusive contract with CSSA for the campaign. The total budget includes marketing and merchandise totaling \$11,000 with a delivery date of this winter quarter.

### **5. SUBJECT: Personal Leave for ASI Executive Director**

#### **DETAIL:**

- Due to a family death, I will be on personal leave from Monday, 1/16 through Tuesday, 2/7.
- Powell Velasco will serve as AIC. Barny Peake and Terri Bell can also assist in my absence.



**ASI SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Janeth Rodriguez  
Alumni Rep. Report**

**1.SUBJECT: Student Alumni Network Dinner Program Registration**

**DETAIL:**

Dinners are going to be held on **January 28<sup>th</sup>** and **February 4<sup>th</sup>**. Cal Poly Pomona alumni are invited to host a dinner at their home or at a restaurant for a group 6-12 CPP student. Dinners can be organized based on various characteristics including but not limited to major, career field interest, hobby or geographic proximity.

For more information or to register, <http://www.csupomona.edu/~saa/student.html>

If you have any questions, please contact Janeth Rodriguez.

**2.SUBJECT: Student Alumni Association (Student Organization) Nominate Yourself**

**DETAIL:**

The Student Alumni Association (Student Organization) is a group of current student leaders that act as the primary link between the Cal Poly Pomona Alumni Association and student body. S.A.A. delegates are given the opportunity to represent the university at important events, network with alumni, gather community service hours, obtain an alumni mentor and attend student leader conferences.

This student organization is currently accepting self-nomination.

Student Alumni Association (S.A.A.) member application –

<http://www.csupomona.edu/~saa/join.shtml>

**3.SUBJECT: Alumni Association Scholarship Opportunities**

**DETAIL:**

The Cal Poly Pomona Alumni Association offers various scholarships for student's leaders please visit our website to view all of the scholarship opportunities. Scholarships range from \$500-\$1,500.

Alumni Association Scholarship website - <http://www.csupomona.edu/~saa/scholarships.shtml>

If you have any questions, please email me at [jaguirre@csupomona.edu](mailto:jaguirre@csupomona.edu)



**SENATE REPORT**  
**Date: January 12, 2011**

Brian Poirrier  
*Treasurer*

1. SUBJECT: Assistant Treasurer

DETAIL: Brad Westbrook has been appointed this week. He will be having an orientation with Vicki Friday and be brought up to speed soon to assist in various projects and outreach.

2. SUBJECT: Annual Budget

DETAIL: Currently researching and soliciting feedback for updating the annual budget process and allocations. If you have any suggestions feel free to let me know. I am planning to do some restructuring this year and possibly a referendum so be on the lookout for this ongoing throughout the year and let me know of any suggestions.

UPDATE: The Finance Committee will be reviewing and discussing any possible changes to the budget to improve our expenditures from expendable and earmarked to better align with the mission of our ASI.

3. SUBJECT: Finance Committee

DETAIL: The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday January 17 from 4:00-5:00 in England Evans. The senators for winter quarter will be selected today.



**Matthew Stafford**

**ASI Vice President**

Report

January 12<sup>th</sup>, 2012

---

1. Recreation Center Naming Opportunity
  - a. We are currently seeking ideas for the name of the future student recreation center. Please email your ideas to me so I can forward them to the appropriate staff. Thanks!
2. Founder of TED Conference comes to Cal Poly Pomona
  - a. Many of us in ASI were lucky enough to listen to the founder of the TED conference at an event hosted by the College of Environmental Design. It was overflowing with people and very successful. We need more events like this on campus!
3. Senator One on One Meetings
  - a. By now most of the senators should have read my email about scheduling times for one-on-one meetings with me for Winter Quarter. I have already met with a few, which is great! Please come prepared with a list of projects and initiatives that you are working on in your role as Senator. I look forward to these meetings.



**ASI SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Shireen Amin**  
**ASI Greek Council Senator-at-Large**

**SUBJECT: First Greek Council E board Meeting of the quarter was held Jan. 4, 2012**  
**DETAIL:**

E-board met to discuss details for Up till Dawn and met with the St. Judes representative.

**SUBJECT: Up Till Dawn**

Greek Councils Philanthropy event will be held January 31<sup>st</sup> from 5pm-9pm in Ursa Major. Teams consist of 4 people and it is 5\$ per person. You can come the day of and sign up as a team but it is preferred to sign up online before hand, you also are guaranteed a tshirt if you sign up in advance. Come with addresses because you will be signing letters to send to family and friends on behalf of St. Judes. If you bring 50 addresses you will be put in a raffle to win an Ipad2. There will be music, free food, and lots of gift cards to raffle so please come!



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Rebecca Unitt**

**ENV Senator**

**January 12, 2011**

**1. Subject: ENV Career Day**

**Details: ENV Council is in the process of re-visioning ENV Career Day. This was an annual event held only for the College but after losing the staff that was in charge of it, the event became overlooked. The new version is going to be a week-long event focused on professional development, networking, and forming new career connections. The event will also showcase student work to show potential employers what Cal Poly Pomona ENV has to offer.**

**2. Subject: ENV Employment Database**

**Details: ENV Council in conjunction with the Dean's office has created a survey to find out where our students are currently working or where they have in the past. This will then become an interactive online tool for networking and marketing for prospective students, current students, and alumni.**



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Olaleye Olayinka  
Engineering Senator**

**January 12<sup>th</sup> , 2011**

**1. Subject:** Year of Advising

**Detail:** I have been conducting surveys with different groups about their experiences. I have met up with Engineering Council and Science Council for the survey and I will be meeting up with IHC next week.

**2. Subject:** Engineering Week Planning

**Detail:** The date has been set for February 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> 2012.

**3 Subject:** Quarter at a Glance

**Detail:** We hosted QAG yesterday (01/11/2012). We were able to share our ideas for the quarter with the different club presidents. It was a successful event.

**4. Subject:** Professionalism Drive

**Detail:** I will be hosting professionalism drive amongst the college of engineering to increase to exposure to a professional environment.

**5. Subject:** Pizza with the Dean

**Detail:** I will be hosting Pizza with the Dean on February 22<sup>nd</sup> 2012. We will be discussing different topics.

Thank You





## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Gabriel Barrios  
Agriculture Senator**

**January 12, 2012**

1. **Subject:** Food Drive

**Detail:** Jan 10-Feb7

2. **Subject:** Ag beautification

**Detail:** Feb 11<sup>th</sup> at the crops unit

3. **Subject:** Ag Council nominations and elections

**Detail:** Feb 7<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> are nominations and March 6<sup>th</sup> are elections



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Cristina Aceves  
CEIS Senator**

**SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Subject:** First Council Meeting of the Quarter

**Detail:** This past Monday the CEIS council had their E-board meeting. They are planning on hosting an Art Exhibit and Forum concerning the Dream Act.

**Subject:** Quarterly Retreat

**Detail:** We are having our retreat this Saturday. We will also be attending the art walk in support of local artist in Pomona.



**SENATE MEETING REPORT**  
**Alicia Martin**  
**Senator At-Large, Student Interest Council**

**January 12, 2012**

**1. Subject:** SIC Meeting

**Detail:** SIC General Meeting, January 13, 3-5pm Ursa Minor.

**2. Subject:** SIC Collaboration on ASI Makes My <3 BEAT week event

**Detail:** SIC will be collaborating with BEAT and other councils for a casino night and dance event on February 17.



**ASI SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Pulkit Jain  
ASI Science Senator's Report**

**1.SUBJECT: Science Council Chick-fil-A Fundraiser**

**DETAIL:**

Science Council is having an all day fundraiser at Chick-fil-A on Grand and Vally blvd. in Walnut. The fundraiser is Friday, Jan 13<sup>th</sup>. Please support Science Council and present the coupon that I handed out.

**2.SUBJECT: ASI makes my <3 BEAT Dance**

**DETAIL:**

ASI BEAT is planning a Valentine's Day dance during their ASI makes my <3 BEAT week. Science council, Student Interest Council and United Culinarrians under the HMC council are going to be participating/collaborating in the event. It is going to be taking place on Feb 17<sup>th</sup> from 7-11pm. Everyone is invited to the event. There will be a bunch of activities including casino games and food. More details to follow. Please promote to your councils.



**ASI SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Cristina Saca  
ASI C.L.A.S.S. Senator**

**1.SUBJECT: First C.L.A.S.S. Council General Meeting- Winter 2012:  
DETAIL:**

The first C.L.A.S.S. council general meeting for the Winter 2012 quarter was held on Tuesday January 10<sup>th</sup> 2012, at University Hour from 12-1235 PM in the Old Visitor's Center. Future council events and socials were discussed. The council executive board is in the process of creating a social committee for upcoming events.

**2.SUBJECT: C.L.A.S.S Council Budget Updates- Budgets have been passed!  
DETAIL:**

Club budgets have been completed and submitted to ASI Business Services.

**3.SUBJECT: Miscellaneous  
DETAIL:**

CLASS Council is in the process of creating a social, fundraising, and volunteer committees to help plan socials and events for the council for the 2011-2012 academic school year.



## **SENATE MEETING REPORT**

**Dylan Devlin  
IHC/ASI Senator-at-Large**

**SENATE MEETING  
January 12, 2012**

**Subject:** Tunnel of Oppression co-sponsorship.

**Detail:** Staff on behalf of the Tunnel of Oppression presented to the council and requested minimal funding, volunteers and to reserve space in the BSC under the council's name for the program. The council voted to support the program with all they asked for with \$50 donation.

**Subject:** Humans vs. Zombies

**Detail:** The campus wide program of Humans vs. Zombies presented to us about prior years in the activity as well as what they expect for this year's turn out including merchandise and timeframes. The council voted to donate \$300 to the program. We hope it will promote campus wide interactions.

**Subject:** ASI related activities.

**Detail:** The executive board will be discussing ways in which to help Science council with their annual dance this year. They have requested help staffing the event and IHC will look into financially assisting them as well. We will also be discussing time to give to the Advising Committee to come and speak at a general meeting to receive feedback as to the advising services the campus provides.